October 18,2018

Mr. Jerry Wharton

JW Construction Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 2470

Wise, VA 24293

Re:  Informal Conference — Transcript and Comment Responses, Application #1010206,
JW Construction Company, Inc.

Dear Mr. Wharton,

Thank you for your participation in the informal conference of October 11, 2018. The
Division has evaluated the comments and concerns raised by attendees to the conference and a
response to each comment is included. I have also attached a copy of the conference transcript
for your information.

The Division will render a decision on the application within sixty (60) days to approve
deny, or request additional information. You will be notified of that decision.

Respectfully,

Harve A Mooney
Legal Services Officer

c: Conner Stanley, Permit Review Specialist
Greg Baker, Reclamation Program Manager
Danny Bailey, Area Inspector
James Meacham, Area Supervisor



